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Marie Clare Carey
Solicitor

CSA

25 Adelaide Street
Belfast BT2 8§ FH

Dear Marie Clare

RACHEL FERGUSON
1 refer to the above matter.

I await your views on the statements by Dr J amieson and Dr Date. 1 have already
asked Dr Jamieson to include her reference to the post entry record and I enclose her
amended statement.

Mr Leckey has advised that the inquest will be held on 10" and 11" April 2002. He

has asked if you would write to him confirming that you are representing the Trist in
this matter. |

The only outstanding statement now is one from Mr Zafar who Rachel on the ward
the morning after the operation.

Yours sincerely ’%d [ﬁ&v CQ)‘JW
COU\/L‘:" ‘

THERESE BROWN
RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

Altnagelvin Area Hospital, Glenshane Road, Londonderry BT47 6SB
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